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A picture of the Carman residence on the south-
west corner of Carman Street and Bailey Avenue
in the year 1900. This home was converted in
1923 to become the Patchogue Private Hospital,
run by nurse Miss Margaret Hughes.

The Patchogue Private Hospital in 1936. The
hospital was operated at this time by nurse Miss
Bertha Quimet.

In 1922 Dr. Unger opened a new
private hospital and maternity ward in
this building on the northwest corner
of Lake Street and Jennings Avenue.
This is the building in 2006.

Dr. Harry Unger opened a private hospital in
June, 1919 in the West Lyceum Apartment
building on Lake Street. This is a 2006 picture
of the building.




